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Abstract 
 

The Bedford County Farm Survey, conducted in 2013-14, was funded by the Bedford Historical 

Society (BHS) and the Virginia Department of Historic Resources (DHR) and was administered 

jointly by DHR and Bedford County. The survey was undertaken by Landmark Preservation 

Associates of Lexington. The survey covered most areas of the county and was undertaken in 

two phases: a windshield documentation that characterized the historic resources of nearly three 

hundred farm properties and a reconnaissance survey of eighty-two properties representing a 

range of resource periods, building types, and associations. 
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Introduction , Research Design, and Acknowledgements 

 

The Bedford County Farm Survey, conducted in 2013-14, was funded by the Bedford Historical 

Society (BHS) and the Virginia Department of Historic Resources (DHR) and was administered 

jointly by DHR and Bedford County. The survey was undertaken by J. Daniel Pezzoni, a 

principal of Landmark Preservation Associates of Lexington, and was conducted in two phases: a 

windshield documentation that characterized the historic resources of nearly three hundred farm 

properties, completed in November and December of 2013, and a reconnaissance survey of 

eighty-two properties representing a range of resource periods, building types, and associations, 

completed from January to March, 2014. 

 

The windshield documentation followed up on a similar windshield effort conducted for the BHS 

in early 2013 that characterized 470 farm properties scattered across the county. Both phases of 

the documentation resulted in digital photography of historic farm buildings that in combination 

number in the thousands. These buildings and structures were also reported in verbal form in an 

inventory that appears in an appendix at the end of the report. The photos and inventory entries 

were identified by parcel number, the unique identifier that links to address and other 

information in the countyôs property database. A typical inventory entry appears as follows: 

 

142 A 45B 

Two-story house, log with weatherboard siding, pent room, mid-19
th
 century? 

Barn, vertical board siding, two-level, mid-20
th
 c? 

Corncrib, slatted 

(two modern barns) 

 

The windshield documentations recorded a range of historic resources including: Single 

dwellings, Secondary Dwellings, Barns, Corncribs, Apple packing sheds, Tomato canneries, 

Country stores, Chicken/poultry houses, Dairy barns, Milking parlors, Milk houses, Garages, 

Gate pillars, Meat houses/smokehouses, Machinery/tractor sheds, Silos, Spring houses, Well 

houses, Pump houses, Tobacco barns, Hay barns, Granaries, Bridges, Water supplies, Windmills, 

Storage sheds, Offices, Privies, Root cellars, Flower houses, Grain bins, Field clearing piles, 

Stone walls, Road traces, Free-standing chimneys, Mill ruins, Sawmills, and Cemeteries. 

 

The windshield reconnaissance covered most areas of the county but focused on those where 

historic farm resources are concentrated and excepted or generally excepted areas of extensive 

modern urban, suburban, or lake development; national forest lands; the Cifax Historic District; 

and the upper Goose Creek drainage which was the subject of comprehensive survey by DHRôs 

Western regional office in the 1990s. In the early part of the project the following repositories 

were visited to gather information on the countyôs agricultural history and resources: 

 

Bedford Central Library, Bedford 

Bedford County office of Virginia Cooperative Extension, Bedford 

Bedford Museum, Bedford 

DHR Archives, Richmond 

Jones Memorial Library, Lynchburg 

Leyburn Library, Washington and Lee University, Lexington 
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The windshield information is compiled in the form of a map prepared by planner Mary Zirkle 

that is incorporated into the report. The map indicates documented parcels, both those recorded 

in the windshield phases and the survey proper. The windshield work also generated a pool of 

potential candidates for the reconnaissance survey phase of the project. However, a number of 

recon sites were the result of property owner request, and of these the majority resulted from 

contacts made by BHS President Betty Gereau in preceding years. Other owner-request surveys 

were the result of media coverage, presentations to and contact with the county Ag Board, and 

word of mouth grapevine contacts from owners whose properties were surveyed earlier in the 

project. The reconnaissance work was carried out in accordance with DHR guidelines and 

resulted in entry of the data into the Departmentôs newly inaugurated V-CRIS (Virginia Cultural 

Resource Information System) database. Highlights of the survey are presented below in the 

historic context section of the report. The project was presented to the public at the Bedford 

County Agricultural Economic Development Advisory Board Expo held in March 2014. 
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Historic Context 

 

Overview 

 

Settlement of the area that would become Bedford County in 1753 began in earnest in the first 

half of the eighteenth century as agriculturalists of largely English and African derivation moved 

into the area from more established areas to the east in Piedmont and Tidewater Virginia. A 

smaller number of settlers arrived from other areas. Settlement resulted in the construction of 

mills, country stores, and the other commercial, industrial, and social staples of rural life and also 

led to the formation of communities, foremost among them the county seat of Bedford 

(originally known as Liberty), founded in 1782. Most historians note the importance of tobacco 

to the countyôs early agricultural economy but many early farms also produced crops of corn and 

grains and raised livestock. Tobacco cultivation declined during the first half of the twentieth 

century, replaced by such specializations as commercial tomato and apple production and, 
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especially after World War II, commercial dairying. The second half of the twentieth century 

was dominated by cattle production and the growing of corn and hay for animal feed. According 

to the Bedford Office of Economic Development, in 2007 county farms generated approximately 

$23.6 million in sales annually. Over half of the total ($12.2 million) was from sales of cattle and 

calves. Milk sales accounted for $7 million. No tobacco sales were noted. 

 

Figure 2. A representative Bedford County 

farm landscape at the Hicks Farm (009-

5378) in the Moneta vicinity: rolling 

hayfields encompassed by wooded slopes, 

the Blue Ridge in the distance. 

 

Agriculture Context 

 

Bedfordôs early agricultural economy was 

dominated by tobacco. The lucrative cash 

crop was grown profitably in Virginia for 

over a century by the time settlement 

commenced in earnest in the Bedford 

County area in the second quarter of the 

eighteenth century, and local tobacco farming practices were an extension of the agricultural 

economy of regions further east. The first step in the establishment of a Bedford tobacco 

plantation was land clearance, typically carried out by a slave workforce under the supervision of 

an overseer. To avoid the laborious and time-consuming task of clearing the land, and to 

expedite harvests, farmers often planted their crops in ñdeadenings,ò groves of trees that had 

been killed by girdling. The leafless branches allowed sufficient light to reach the ground for the 

plants to grow. Fire was also employed in a version of slash-and-burn agriculture which 

enhanced, at least in the short term, soil nutrients.
1
 

 

Tobacco cultivation formed the basis of plantation agriculture and contributed to the wealth of 

county planters but it also had its downside. Soil exhaustion was one of these, and though not so 

much a concern in the early years when large, freshly cleared tracts were available to planters, 

the problem had become unavoidable by the early nineteenth century and was in fact remarked 

upon by a local resident of the period. In 1833 a Bedford correspondent who gave his initials as 

C.W. wrote to the editor of Edmund Ruffinôs Richmond-based Farmersô Register to bemoan 

Bedfordôs reliance on tobacco. The correspondent began with what sounds like a hint of pride, 

noting that ñBedford is one of the principal tobacco making counties in Virginia,ò but he went on 

to point out that ñthe present state of agriculture generally in this county, is a very bad one; and 

in some particular parts of the county, the worst I ever saw.ò In good times, when prices for corn 

and wheat were high, the countyôs farmlands presented a prosperous appearance, C.W. noted. 

However, 

 

A little depression in the price of wheat, and a little spur or rise in the price of the tobacco 

crop, and . . . you see all the best land on almost every plantation cultivated in tobacco . . 

                                                 
1
 Heath and Gary, Jeffersonôs Poplar Forest, 50-51; Daniel, Bedford County, 78; Pezzoni, ñArchitectural History of 

Halifax County, Virginia;ò Pezzoni, ñAmherst County Historic Resources Survey Report.ò 
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. and a total neglect of every thing like improvement in soil, or in the mode or manner of 

ploughing, and in the prudent application and distribution of manure, except on the 

tobacco lots, are neglected; and the whole energy and industry of the plantation seem to 

be employed in bettering the quality, and increasing the quantity of tobacco. 

 

The remedy for Bedfordôs tobacco addiction, C.W. opined, was soil amendment with manures, 

contour plowing, and crop rotation with nitrogen-fixing clover. To this end he was heartened by 

the recent organization of an agricultural society at New London. ñI say God speed to them and 

their efforts.ò C.W.ôs prescription for Bedford agriculture echoed the advice of many Southern 

agricultural reformers of the era, and his comment on fluctuations in tobacco cultivation are 

attested to in antebellum census statistics which record the countyôs tobacco production at 3.4 

million pounds in 1840, 1.9 million pounds in 1850, and 4.1 million pounds in 1860.
2
 

 

That poor farming practices were already harming the soil in the eighteenth century is attested to 

by an archaeological discovery at Poplar Forest. Under an area used by Thomas Jefferson for an 

ornamental plant nursery in the early nineteenth century, archaeologists have uncovered a gully 

that measured (before Jefferson had it filled) four feet deep, up to twenty-five feet across, and 

more than eighty feet in length. The discovery suggests that by 1800 portions of the county had 

the appearance of the eroded farms documented by the Soil Conservation Service in photographs 

from the 1930s.
3
 

Figure 3. The horse barn at 

Rothsay Farm (009-5351). 

 

Though tobacco was 

dominant in early Bedford 

County and remained so 

through the turn of the 

twentieth century, as C.W.ôs 

account suggests mixed 

farming was also practiced in 

the county. Corn was an 

important foodstuff for 

people and livestock and 

annual yields between 1840 

and 1860 totaled in the 

400,000 to 700,000 bushel 

range. Wheat and oats were 

also grown. Interestingly, 

Bedford led the state in the production of hemp and flax in 1849 and antebellum statistics for 

orchard production are also of note. Between 1850 and 1860 the value of orchard products 

increased from under $2,000 to over $26,000. Perhaps the opening of the Virginia and Tennessee 

Railroad through the county during the decade accounts for the increase which anticipates the 

                                                 
2
 C.W., ñBedford soils, and culture;ò Daniel, Bedford County, 78. 

3
 Heath and Gary, Jeffersonôs Poplar Forest, 51-52. 
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success of fruit growing in the twentieth century. The usual complement of livestock was also 

raised on county farms: swine, sheep, cattle, and horses.
4
 

 

An 1893 promotional booklet entitled Bedford, the richest in natural resources of the counties in 

Piedmont Virginia suggests the agricultural makeup of the county had changed little since the 

antebellum period. The anonymous author noted: 

 

The principal agricultural products of Bedford county are tobacco, wheat, corn, and oats. 

Besides which, there are produced in smaller quantities, but of most excellent quality, 

rye, buckwheat, sorghum, clover and timothy hay, the different vegetables, and, in great 

profusion, apples, peaches, grapes, melons and other fruits. 

 

Tobacco production remained at roughly antebellum levels: over 2.8 million pounds, both dark 

and light leaf, produced in 1889. The amount was said to rank the county third in the state, 

behind only the tobacco powerhouse counties of Pittsylvania and Halifax. The author noted that 

the county ranked fourth in the state in number of milch cows and production of butter in 1880, 

perhaps a foretaste of the dairying specialization that was to become important in the twentieth 

century and also presumably a reflection of the proximity of the urban market of Lynchburg. 

Beginning in the 1880s the boom metropolis of Roanoke on the countyôs western doorstep would 

have provided a second market close at hand. The author noted that orchard production was 

primarily for domestic use but that the ñgrowing of apples upon a large scale for commercial sale 

offers a tempting and lucrative pursuit upon the cheap mountain land of this county.ò
5
 

 

Figure 4. A large haymow at Redlands 

Farm (009-0187). 

 

The first half of the twentieth century 

saw the decline of tobacco cultivation 

and the rise of other agricultural 

specializations. In 1900 over 9,000 

acres were devoted to tobacco and 

produced a harvest of almost 7 million 

pounds.  By 1954 tobacco acreage had 

decreased to just over a thousand acres. 

A number of factors may account for 

the decline: soil exhaustion, depressed 

prices during the Depression era, 

competition from other tobacco-

growing regions, and better returns 

from other crops. In 1949 the county 

                                                 
4
 Daniel, Bedford County, 78-80. 

5
 Bedford, the richest in natural resources, 19-21, 23. 
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produced three types of tobacco. Approximately 1,000 farmers produced fire-cured dark (ñdark-

firedò) tobacco, 125 produced flue-cured or bright tobacco, and approximately twenty produced 

air-cured burley tobacco, the latter trucked to market in Abingdon.
6
 

 

The first specialization to replace tobacco was tomato growing. The case of Twin Oaks Farm, 

located on a Blue Ridge mountainside at the head of Sheep Creek, illustrates the switch. The 

farmôs soils were not considered suitable for the profitable growing of tobacco so at the end of 

the first decade of the twentieth century farm owner W. C. ñBuddyò Hatcher tried his hand at 

tomato growing and canning. His thirty-by-fifty -foot cannery operated from 1909 to 1937 and 

packed between 10,000 and 15,000 cases of tomatoes a year. The canned tomatoes were taken by 

six-horse wagon to the rail station in Thaxton. Other farmers had the same idea and by 1915 

thirty-eight members of the Canners and Canneries Association resided in the county. Enough 

farmers had turned to tomato growing by 1919 that a Bedford consortium was inspired to 

establish the Piedmont Label Company for manufacturing tomato can labels.
7
 

 

According to one source, by the eve of World War II there were more tomato canneries in 

Bedford County than in any county in the nation save one in Arkansas. Like tobacco growing, 

local production was subject to the vagaries of markets, diseases like blights, and, in the mid-

twentieth century, government regulation. The cannery at Twin Oaks Farm is said to have closed 

(in 1937) due to the stresses of the Great Depression but the war years that followed were by 

most accounts prosperous ones for tomato growing. Several large and well equipped canneries 

opened in the county after the war but they were poorly timed. According to Hylton, from a peak 

of approximately 5,000 acres planted in tomatoes in the 1920s and early 1930s the acreage 

decreased to about 400 acres in the early 1950s.
8
 

 

The commercial orchard production foretold in 1893 had become a reality by 1907 according to 

a period promotional publication which opined that the ñaltitude, soil and climate of Bedford 

County make it the natural home of the apple.ò The countyôs value of production ranked fifth in 

the state in 1900. A 1922 sale advertisement for the Eagleôs Eyrie Farm on Fleming Mountain 

near Boonsboro gives some idea of an apple orchard of the era. An estimated one thousand trees 

produced Albemarle, Pippin, Winesap, York, and other apple 

varieties. Peaches, plums, and grapes were also grown on the 

farm. With apple production, as in tomato production, after an 

initial flush the bloom wore off. County Agent S. S. Hylton 

wrote in a 1954 article on the countyôs agriculture that apples 

and peaches were ñstill an important source of farm incomeò but 

orchard acres had been ñdrastically curtailed in recent years.ò
9
 

 

Figure 5. Painting on the doors of the Logwood Apple Packing 

House (009-5117). 

                                                 
6
 Hylton, ñProgress of Agriculture in Bedford County,ò 34; Historical Sketch of Bedford County, 67; Bedford 

County, Virginia, History and Geography Supplement, 20. 
7
 Blanton and Beckett, ñTwin Oaks Farm,ò 7; Bedford County Heritage Book Committee, Heritage of Bedford 

County, 28; Stanley, ñBedford County Tomato Canneries,ò 29-31. 
8
 Blackwelder, ñChanges in Agriculture during World War II,ò 5; Hylton, ñProgress of Agriculture in Bedford 

County,ò 34. 
9
 Historical Sketch of Bedford County, 66, 74-75. Hylton, ñProgress of Agriculture in Bedford County,ò 34. 



10 

 

 

The nascent dairy specialization of the late nineteenth century gained momentum in the early 

twentieth century. S. S. Hylton dated the switch in emphasis from the old reliance on tobacco to 

livestock-based agriculture, both dairying and beef cattle raising, to the late 1920s. The early 

twentieth century was marked by consolidation in the dairy industry and by sanitary regulations 

that responded to the growing scientific understanding of the role of bacteria in illness and 

methods for reducing bacteria in dairy products. Historian Sally McMurry writes, ñA new 

infrastructure developed to funnel milk from farm to city . . . Over time, large corporations 

organized the milk supply across an ever wider geographic area. They built local plants where 

their ópatronsô delivered milk to be pasteurized, bottled, cooled, and sent to market. Truck 

transport, via a developing highway system, expanded the ómilk shedô (analogous to a 

watershed) beyond rail routes by the 1930s.ò
10

 

 

Figure 6. The County 

Farm Barn (009-5031), a 

1936 dairy barn. 

 

Bedford County may 

have lagged somewhat 

behind the more 

urbanized areas described 

by McMurry but the trend 

was present and survey 

evidence suggests the 

makeover of numerous 

farms during the postwar 

period to accommodate 

modern dairy production. 

By 1949 dairying was the 

countyôs leading 

agricultural specialization 

and the countyôs herd of approximately 12,500 dairy cows ranked it fifth  in the state. Grade C 

dairies supplied raw milk to three processing plants in Bedford and seventy-five farms qualified 

for Grade A designation. By 1954 the number of Grade A producers in the county had risen to 

145 and a creamery in Bedford manufactured a half-million pounds of butter annually. S. S. 

Hylton noted that local dairymen had formed an artificial breeding association and a dairy herd 

improvement association. ñMilk and cream trucks travel practically every road in the county,ò he 

noted. Beef cattle production gained momentum in the late 1940s and 1950s and gradually came 

to replace dairying as the principal livestock specialization during the second half of the century. 

 

Architecture Context 

 

The reconnaissance survey recorded a broad range of historic farm resource types. This summary 

treats the main building and structure types: multipurpose barns, dairy buildings, silos, corncribs 

                                                 
10

 Hylton, ñProgress of Agriculture in Bedford County,ò 34; McMurry, ñImpact of Sanitation Reform,ò 22. 
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and granaries, chicken houses, and tobacco barns. Also considered are two building types of an 

agricultural-industrial character: tomato canneries and apple packing sheds. More detailed 

information on specific buildings mentioned below and many others may be found in the survey 

files. 

 

Multipurpose Barns 

 

The multipurpose barn type with a lower level for animals and an upper level for hay, also 

known as a loft barn, is an iconic image in the American consciousness. Many examples of the 

type survive in Bedford County from the turn of the twentieth century onward. Although 

information is sketchy, surviving architectural evidence suggests the form was relatively rare in 

the county in the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries. Its local adoption probably owes most to 

promotion of the form by the agricultural press, plan services, state agricultural authorities, and 

the Virginia Agricultural and Mechanical College (Virginia Tech) in Blacksburg. The form 

reflected the interest in scientific farming methods, efficiency, and labor-saving technology that 

characterized the Victorian and Progressive periods. 

 

Figure 7. A hayfork outside the barn on the 

Simmons Farm (009-5381). 

 

Closely associated with the newly introduced 

loft barn type was the popularity of the 

gambrel roof form. The double-sloped gable 

roof, the normative roof form in the regionôs 

vernacular building vocabulary, came to be 

replaced by the four-sloped gambrel form in 

new loft barn construction during the period 

1900 to 1950. According to historian Lowell 

J. Soike, the gambrel barn roof form in its 

modern incarnation was promoted by the 

adoption of the mechanized hay carrier after 

the Civil War. The carrier used a hay fork, 

typically in the form of a pincer-like grappling mechanism, to lift loose hay from a wagon parked 

in the barnôs drive-through or outside one end and drop it into the haymow (hay loft) thereby 

bypassing the hard work of pitching by pitch fork. In 1867 Iowa inventor William Louden 

patented what became the preferred system. Loudenôs carrier ñelevates the hay perpendicularly 

any height,ò the inventor wrote in period advertising copy, ñthen conveys it horizontally to the 

back of the longest mow and returns the Fork back to the load without a single effort of the 

Pitcher.ò
11

 

 

Hay fork systems like Loudenôs worked best in haymows that were free of obstruction from the 

crossbeams of old-fashioned heavy timber construction. The old construction methods were 

becoming less tenable as mechanized lumbering gradually reduced the availability of large 

timbers. The solution, perfected in the Midwest and gradually adopted in east coast areas like 

Bedford County, was the development of roof forms constructed from lighter members that 

                                                 
11

 Soike, ñAffordable Barns,ò 87-90. 
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dispensed with crossbeams and were in their later iterations self-supporting. Two forms were 

introduced in the 1880s and 1890s. The form known to barn researchers as the Open 

Center/Wing Joist form supported the haymow roof from the sides but still required heavy posts 

under the purlins at the breakpoints of the gambrel.  Another approach, the Shawver Truss form, 

reinterpreted the barnôs wall and roof structure as a series of trusses that tilted inward to meet at 

the ridge and spanned the haymow space from wall to wall without intermediate posts. Ohio 

inventor John L. Shawver noted of his truss roof form, ñthe principle of its construction has been 

in use many years in bridge engineering.ò In 1902 Shawver estimated (perhaps with some 

exaggeration) 5,000 barns had been constructed according to his design. Further advances in the 

early twentieth century simplified the truss form by utilizing smaller-length members built up to 

create the trusses, an approach that borrowed from balloon-frame construction.
12

 

 

Figure 8. The horse barn at Savenac 

(009-0030). 

 

Among the countyôs early gambrel-

roofed multipurpose barns is the 

horse barn at Savenac (009-0030) 

which may have been built in the 

1910s when horse raiser Dean 

Starks acquired the property. The 

barn is representative of transitional 

gambrel forms. The roof is 

supported by a row of heavy posts 

at the breakpoints and the posts in 

turn are reinforced by cross-braces 

that tie in to the floor structure and 

wall plates. Starksô English nationality may in part explain the roof form as well as other features 

such as the barnôs handsome brick construction and a basement level that may have served to 

enhance ventilation of the space above. The 1936 County Farm Barn (009-5031), or ñRed Barnò 

as it is generally known, has a self-supporting gambrel roof modeled on the light-framing 

advances of the early twentieth century. It has been suggested the barn was built from a Sears, 

Roebuck kit and it does share general features with published examples of Sears barns, as well as 

specific features such as the shed ventilation dormers that project from the roof, however an 

exact exterior match has not been established. Other barn kit suppliers such as the Gordon-Van 

Tine Company, the Aladdin Company, and the Louden Machinery Company were active during 

the era and may be the source. For example, the 

Aladdin Company is believed to have supplied 

components for the Woolfolk Barn (009-5388). 

 

Figure 9. The self-supporting structure of the gambrel 

roof on the County Farm Barn (009-5031). 

 

A roof similar to that which covers the County Farm 

Barn was built by the Spradlin family at its newly-

                                                 
12

 Soike, ñWithin the Reach of All,ò 148-151, 155-157. 
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established Triple Hills Farm (009-5367) in 1944-45. According to family tradition, farm owner 

C. W. Spradlin had trouble finding a barn builder who could build the kind of barn he wanted 

until he found a twenty-three-year-old carpenter named Marvin Saunders who was up to the task. 

The barnôs virtually self-supporting gambrel roof is even more economical of lumber than the 

County Farm Barn roof, although the area spanned appears to be narrower. The tradition about 

the barnôs construction suggests the advanced roof forms were still relatively unknown to county 

barn builders as late as the 1940s. Another example appears at Terrapin View Farm (009-5395). 

 

The epitome of the self-supporting form was the so called Gothic Arch roof popular from the 

1910s through the 1950s. The Gothic Arch roof, which has the curved and pointed profile of the 

Gothic lancet arch, is represented in the survey by the roof on the 1947 cinder block dairy barn at 

Parkdale Farm (009-5107). Gothic barn roofs and roofs with continuous curves typically utilized 

thin wood sections that were bent, layered in multiple plies, and glued and/or nailed together to 

create curved rafters. The technique was first publicized in 1916 and by the 1930s was widely 

adopted by progressive farmers. The barrel-vaulted bentwood-rafter haymow of the ca. 1950 

barn at Groveland (009-5404) is a premier example of the form.
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Figure 10. The Gothic Arch roof of the dairy barn on the Parkdale Farm (009-5107). 

Figure 11. Bentwood rafters in the barrel-vaulted haymow of the barn at Groveland (009-5404). 

 

Not all multipurpose barns of the first half of the twentieth century adopted the gambrel form. 

Many, especially the smaller examples, retained the 

traditional gable form. Bedford County has a number of 

interesting barns that are variants of the bank barn form. 

Bank barns are traced to German-speaking lands in Europe 

and were introduced to Virginia by Germans who primarily 

settled west of the Blue Ridge. The twentieth-century barn 

on the Carner-Croft Farm (009-5123) is one of the countyôs 

rare examples of the fully realized bank barn form. Another 

is the ca. 1920 barn on the Nance Farm (009-5402). 

 

Figure 12. The bank barn on the Nance Farm (009-5402). 
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An interesting variant of the bank barn form is the frame barn at the aforementioned Parkdale 

Farm. This large barn, constructed of pegged mortise-and-tenon heavy timbers, nineteenth 

century and possibly antebellum in date, is built into a slope with a center drive-through doorway 

that opens uphill, as in the conventional bank barn form, but the crawlspace underneath is too 

low to shelter livestock and may have been intended solely to lift the haymow floors off of grade 

to protect the hay from damp. (The barn is also notable for the wrought-nailed construction of its 

double-leaf drive-through doors, representing either a late use of the nail type, manufacture of 

the nails on the farm, or recycling of doors from an earlier barn.) A similar method of lifting the 

haymow floors off of grade was employed for the ca. 1900 barn at the Jennings Farm (009-

5128). 

 

A number of barns were built in what may be called a half-bank form. An example of the form is 

the frame barn on the Blair Farm (009-5375) which was probably built in the early decades of 

the twentieth century although it reuses hewn timbers from an earlier building (possibly a barn). 

Not only does the Blair barn have a half-bank form, its design is split-level; the south end, to the 

left of the center drive-through, has lower-level animal stalls the upper portions of which rise 

several feet above the drive-through floor, whereas the north end is level with the drive-through. 

The Blair barn is also notable for various provisions for the care of the animals housed in the 

lower level such as a porch-like drive-through in front of the stalls; latticed openings on front of 

the stalls to facilitate ventilation; and openings at the back of the stalls above the center drive-

through floor through which hay from the mow above could be easily forked to the animals 

below. 

 

 
 

Figure 13. The partial bank barn on the Blair Farm (009-5375). 

Figure 14. Animal stalls under the haymow of the barn on the Blair Farm (009-5375). 

 

The haymow may be considered the functional nucleus of these barns and because of its utility 

apart from the sheltering and feeding of livestock it often exists in isolation as a hay barn. Many 

hay barns are constructed of log, a material and construction technique ideally suited to hay 

storage. The slender young-growth trees that could be used to build the barns were less valuable 

and presumably more plentiful than larger, older trees during the early twentieth century, the 


